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From: Veeresh APSSDC <pro@apssdc.in>
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 4:53 PM
To: "Principal, AEC" <principal@aec.edu.in>
Subject: APSSDC Training Reg

Dear sir/madam,

Greetings from APSSDC,
Please share the following information with your college students

We have been the front runner in sharing Industrial technology in multiple domains over the
years. We are delighted to inform you that APSSDC has launched Training Program
2018 on "AUTO CAD(3D)" for 2 weeks / 4 weeks / 6 Weeks / 8 Weeks Training for
Engineering students of all branches around the world, which is a dream come true for many
students.

Benefits of the Training@ Apssdc :
. 1. Personalised Hands-on Learning Experience
2. One to One Interaction with the Expert - Live Sessions
3. Proctored International Case Studies
4. College wise Training batches permitted.
5. Free Letter of Recommendation (LOR) to higher studies aspirant students
Technology Tracks:
Small Satellite Design, RF Antenna Design, AutoCAD for Electronics, Real Satellite Data
Analysis

Program Structure: Product based Training

Eligibility: All Engineering Students (B.E / B.Tech - ECE, CIVIL,AEROSPACE, EEE,
CSE, IT, MECHANICAL, 1&C, MECHATRONICS & Fire Engineering)

Pre Requisites :
1. Anyone with interest to learn can apply
2. Laptop with Internet Connection

. 3. Software Pre - Requisites will be installed before the commencement of the

Training

Registration & Industry Training Certification FEE https://apssdc.com/training/
« 15 days Training Certificate FEE INR 1499 per student
« 30 days Training Certificate FEE INR 2499 per student
« 45 days Training Certificate FEE INR 3999 per student
« 60 days Training Certificate FEE INR 4999 per student

NOTE: Hurry Up! Limited Seats available https://nphsat.com/onlineinternship/

Please feel free to contact us 8500887418 (WhatsApp) and email: training@apssdc.com

Bestregards,
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